

VERTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Clerk to the Council: Mr David Williams
Overton Village Hall, Penyllan Street, Overton, LL13 0EE
Telephone: 01978 710055
e-mail clerk@overton-on-dee.co.uk

6th January 2025

To the Councillors of Overton Community Council.

You are summoned to attend the meeting of **VERTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL** to be held in the Parish Room with remote access available, on Monday 13th January 2025 6.50pm – Council meeting commences at 7.00pm. (The Local Authorities (Coronavirus) (Meetings) (Wales) Regulation 2020. The business to be transacted is as set out in the agenda below. Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting and may speak on any issues between 6.50pm and 7.00pm – Please email the Clerk for Zoom log-in details.

David Williams (Clerk to Overton Community Council)

AGENDA

1. To accept apologies for absence
2. To disclose personal and pecuniary interests in items of business to be discussed at the meeting
3. To receive any questions or comments from the public attending the meeting
4. To consider any Police Matters <https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/north-wales-police/overton/>
 - See addendum if available
5. To consider any County Council matters
For Cllr McCusker to update members
 - Actions list
Highway matters
 - Incidents on the A528 near the St. Martins junction
6. To agree and sign minutes of the previous full council meeting 9th December 2024
7. To agree and sign minutes of previous Committee meetings
 - Planning Committee Meeting 8th January 2025
8. To note actions arising from the minutes of previous meeting
For information only
 - a) Clerks update – see Decision notes December 2024
9. To receive feedback from Cllrs and Clerk re: consultations and meetings attended since the last council meeting
 - SLCC Clwyd Branch meeting held in Llangollen 11th December 2024

10. To receive reports / issues from

a) Finance

- Approval of precept submission £78614
- Electric Vehicle Charging Places – see addendum

b) Cemetery

- Cemetery extension planning

c) Playingfields

- Reinforced Autoclaved Aerated Concrete (RAAC)
- Strip turf – wildflower meadow in the avenue
- Further mole damage in fort barked area
- Two plastic coat hooks in Playingfield toilet
- Playingfield toilet sticking due to raise in floor level

d) Main Car Park toilets

- Nothing to report

e) Training for Councillors

- Nothing further to report

f) Oracle report February 2025

g) VE day Thursday May 8th 2025

11. To receive any correspondence

- Email re glamping pods pre-application – see addendum
- Update on produce share in St. Mary's Church

The produce share is still continuing however due to a slowing down in growing produce over winter, We are now asking for dried, tinned and packet goods, and household items We ask that all food items are taken at owners risk in relation to allergies The packets are intact and the food is in date It is hoped to eventually create a community larder Items can be left in church as before and it will be shared on the Facebook page as to what is there, We ask that if there is anything there that someone wants to come and take it If the community council feel they can support in anyway all suggestions welcome Ruth overthrow

12. To receive any additional planning applications/decisions

- P/2023/0132 Cloy Bank Farm Granted
- P/2024/1056 Land adjacent to The Brow Granted.

13. To receive details of income and payment of accounts – see addenda

14. To receive any financial statements year to date – see addenda

15. To set any dates for meetings

Meetings to be arranged

- General Amenities Meeting Saturday 25th January 2025, 10am at the football pavilion

16. To receive any agenda items for the meeting and confirm date (**10th February 2025**)